
Lockington, Elliott (SPAC/PSPC)

From: fitz-morris, James (SPAC/PSPC)
Sent: September 29, 2020 7:55 AM
To: Liaison; Roy, Cecely (SPAC/PSPC); Mullan-Boudreau, Caitlin (SPAC/PSPC); Parmar,

Dovejot (SPAC/PSPC); Beliard-Joseph, Yentl (SPAC/PSPC)
Cc: Me'Shel Gulliver Bélanger; Lord, David (Ext.); Elizabeth Lindsay; Renee Harden; Vanessa

Audette
Subject: RE: Feedback from MO - Comms products for Minister presser tomorrow
Attachments: 09 29 Min COVID Presser PPE clean (Sept 27 1145am) JFLC.docx

Revised speaking notes

From: Liaison [mailto:Liaison@tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca]
Sent: September 28, 2020 12:56 PM
To: fitz-morris, James (SPAC/PSPC) <james.fitz-morris@canada.ca>; Roy, Cecely (SPAC/PSPC) <cecely.roy@canada.ca>;
Mullan-Boudreau, Caitlin (SPAC/PSPC) <caitlin.mullan-boudreau@canada.ca>; Parmar, Dovejot (SPAC/PSPC)
<dovejot.parmar@canada.ca>; Beliard-Joseph, Yentl (SPAC/PSPC) <yentl.beliard-joseph@canada.ca>
Cc: Liaison <Liaison@tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca>; Me'Shel Gulliver Bélanger <MeShel.GulliverBelanger@tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca>;
Lord, David (Ext.) <david.lord@tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca>; Elizabeth Lindsay <Elizabeth.Lindsay@tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca>; Renee
Harden <Renee.Harden@tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca>; Vanessa Audette <Vanessa.Audette@tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca>
Subject: Feedback from MO - Comms products for Minister presser tomorrow

Hello MO,

At your earliest convenience, could you please kindly send feedback for any of the Comms products for the Minister
presser tomorrow. We have a tean on standby to adjust French products, if required.

Please note that Health Canada has made some edits to the products; you will find them attached, in track changes.

The products are concurrently with PCO since mid-morning.

A/V services have been confirmed for the Toronto MRO – thank you Caitlin for confirming her presence. I believe Sarah
wanted to know approximately when the Minister was going to arrive.
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